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DOUGLAS M. CUNNINGHAM, B.A, (Hous.), M.A., LL.B.
Telephone Na.: (416) 703-5460
Direct Line: (416) 703-3729
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May 12,2011

Delivered via Email: boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca
And facsimile: 416 440 7656

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontaric

Dear OEB Members:

Re:  Hydro One Remote Communities Inc.
Request for Extension until May 13, 2011 to deliver NAN’s Interrogatories
EB-2011-0021
Our File No.: 10041

We are writing this letter to respectfully request that Nishnawbe Aski Nation (“NAN") be granted an
extension until tomorrow, May 13, 2011, to file their Interrogatories. We need to review certain additional
information in order to finalize our Interrogatories. NAN would greatly appreciate the Board’s and Hydro
One’s indulgence in this request.

Yours very truly,
Barrister & Solicitor

‘CC?_;‘ Douglas M. Cunningham
DMC/am

¢. Hydro One Remote Communities Inc.
¢: Grand Chief Stan Beardy
c: Mel Stewart (NAN Consultant)



